Cityof MEMO

Elliot Lake

To: Mayor and Council

From: Amy Sonnenburg, Director of Finance & Treasurer
Date: May 16, 2022

Subject: Renaissance Seniors’ Centre

Since 2012, the City has directly subsidized the Renaissance Seniors’ Centre. From the resolution
database, the following resolutions supported this funding.

Res. 151/12: That the Council of the City of Elliot Lake authorize financial support to the Renaissance Seniors Centre
consisting of: $1,875 per month; Property tax rebates as set out in by-law No. 09-44, being a by-law to establish a tax
rebate for eligible charities and similar organizations; and Eligible in-kind services; and that total support be capped at
$29,000 annualized; and that support shall be effective July 1, 2012 to December 31, 2013 as recommended by the
Finance and Administration Committee in their Resolution No. 39-12 dated April 16, 2012

Res.199/14: Support in Principle - That Council provide a letter of support in principle with respect to the Renaissance
Seniors' Centre's application for funding, and work with the Renaissance Centre to develop a system of in-kind
contributions.

Res. 360/14 passed Aug 25/14: That the Council of the City of Elliot Lake authorize $25K in financial assistance for the
Renaissance Seniors Centre to be to be set aside as a reserve for the purposes of the Renaissance Seniors Centre
operations in the 2015 year.

Res 79/16 passed Feb 29/16: That the letter from the Renaissance Seniors' Centre dated January 25, 2016 be received;
And that $25,000 in operational funding plus an in-kind contribution in the form of a charitable property tax rebate in
the approximate amount of $3,000 be provided to the Renaissance Seniors' Centre for the calendar year 2016; and that
the Renaissance Seniors' Centre provide to the City audited financial statements for the years 2014 and 2015.

Res 104/19 passed Apr 9/19: THAT the report of the CAO dated April 9, 2019 be received,;

AND THAT a contribution of $25,000 towards the Renaissance Active Living Centre be approved for the 2019 fiscal year
AND THAT the Treasury Dept. be authorized to disperse the funds as soon as practical AND THAT the funds be pre-
approved in the 2019 municipal budget and incorporated accordingly into the municipal budget.

In 2020 and 2021, $25,000 annually was provided to the Renaissance Seniors’ Centre by way of the
approved operating budget. Again, in 2022 the draft-operating budget includes this funding. Attached in
Appendix A are the draft financial statements for 2021 from the Renaissance Seniors’ Centre. Appendix B
provides a review of the May 2022 program offerings.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Sonnenburg



